

# Oliver Wren

Ely

[oliverwren98@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:oliverwren98@yahoo.co.uk)

07572499222

Dear sir or madam,

I have recently returned to the uk from Australia. I am looking for immediate work. I am a hard working reliable individual and will happily for long days and early starts. My main job background is working as an electronics engineer, I worked in my last company as a electronics technician and then completed my apprenticeship through them and moved into the role of in house service engineer.

I also have held my driving license for 4 years and have no criminal convictions or accidents or points on my license.

## Work Experience

---

### **labouring**

Australia

August 2019 to October 2019

General labouring/skilled labour

- site clean up
- carrying of materials
- removal of waste material and general waste
- setting up of equipment and work areas
- laying of mesh and waterproofing flooring

### **Service Technician**

Michell Instruments - Ely

October 2018 to May 2019

At my previous employer as a service technician I was always very punctual and on time to work, i learnt very fast and completed my apprenticeship 4 months before I was expected to finish. The main roles I did daily included wiring, fault finding, setup/test & calibration of small/large equipment. One of my roles was also the heavy lifting of equipment, Equipment removal from large wooden/metal crates & repair/dismantling of instruments and other equipment. Throughout my working day I would be using a variety of hand tools to complete my work as most instruments required securing and tightening to a certain torque and mechanical aids were needed for specific equipment. Throughout my apprenticeship I did daily fault reports which included issues, times, risks & suggestions about the jobs I completed

### **Delivery Driver**

Parcel Force - Peterborough

January 2019 to March 2019

### **Electrical Technician**

Michell Instruments - Ely  
October 2016 to October 2018

Co - operative store - 2015 to 2016

Michell instruments (High precision sensing engineering company) - 2016 to 2018

## **Labouring**

Bricklaying company - Uk  
August 2016 to October 2016

General site labourer -

- keeping site clean
- mixing of cement
- assisting workers with fetching equipment
- removal of debris and waste material

## Education

---

Ely College - Cambridge  
2009 to 2014

## Skills

---

Wiring, Electronic Technician, Labouring, Hand Tools, Maintenance, Power tools and mechanical aids

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Service technician**

## Additional Information

---

Mathematics GCSE Level C  
Engineering Levels 2 & 3 with an apprenticeship completed NVQ  
English GCSE Level C  
Science GCSE Level D  
Photography GCSE Level D  
Resistant Materials GCSE Level C  
History GCSE Level E

Level 1 Diploma in Vehicle Maintenance and Repair  
Level 2 Functional skills ICT  
Level 2 NVQ Diploma in performing Engineering operations  
Level 3 Btec diploma in Electrical & Electronic engineering  
Level 3 NVQ in Electronic testing/fault finding  
Gas safety trained

Skills/Areas of experience:

- Soldering
- Calibration of instruments
- Assembly of instruments & sensors
- Fault finding
- Testing of instruments
- Prepping & Packaging of instruments/sensors/products
- Pressure testing
- Good I.T, Literacy & Numeracy skills
- Lifting heavy pieces of equipment & Wooden crates
- Clearing away of waste material & debris
- Working with power tools & general hand tools
- Fault reports on jobs completed